EAST LYME BOARD OF FINANCE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, JULY 20th, 2011

FILED IN EAST LYME TOWN

Members In Attendance:  Bob Kleinhans, Chairman CLERK'S OFFICE
Steve Larcen, Secretary K A< o U [0
Raymond Hart

Steve Kelley téﬂ,— B Wl g

Lisa Picarazzi

EAST LYME TOWN CLERK

Also In Attendance: Paul Formica, First Selectman
Anna Johnson, Finance Director
James Lombardo, Superintendent of Schools
Don Meltabarger, School Business Manager
Robyn McKenney, IT Coordinator

Absent: Steve Harney

A. Call Meeting to Order
Chairman Kleinhans called this Regular Meeting of the East Lyme Board of Finance to order at 7:00
PM.

B. Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge was observed.

C. Delegations
Mr. Kleinhans called for delegations.

There were none.

D. Approval of Minutes

¢+ Wednesday, May 25, 2011 — Special - Reguiar Meeting

Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion for approval or any changes to the Board of Finance May 25, 2011
Special Meeting Minutes.

*MOTION (1)

Mr. Kelly moved to approve the Board of Finance Regular Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2011 as
presented.

Mr. Hart seconded the motion.

Vote: 4 - 0- 1. Motion passed.

Abstained. Ms. Picarazzi

E. Reports

+ First Selectman
Mr. Formica reported:
» That there were more than 30,000 people at the Celebrate East Lyme event and that they had 192

vendors — their highest number yet. Heather Calkins and the Town team did very well with the event



and it was a big success. Next year there is the possibility of the New London Opsail 2012 event
and they plan to stage our event with that one.

= He accepted a resignation from the Youth Services Director and they have since combined Youth
Services with the Parks & Recreation Department under Dave Putnam. The Program Director for
Youth Services will work under Dave Putnam. This move also allows for repositioning of some office
area there. He recalled that the Registrars were moved there when the cottage became a regional
Probate Office. He said that the will focus on moving the depariment forward and that Mr. Putnam
has been given a raise out of the former Youth Services Director salary to take on the extra
department.

» Pearl Rathbun has retired as the Emergency Management Director and they may look to see how
to better coordinate that entire department.

»  OnJuly 26™ they are invited to a tour of the Darrow Pond property by the Trust for Public Land as
that is expected to come before the Board of Selectmen at their August 4, 2011 meeting and then
before this Board at their August 10, 2011 meeting. The tour would likely start at 5 PM.

= The Regional Interconnection project is coming together and there has been discussion on the
storage tank iocation.

Mr. Larcen asked if the Youth Services Director position was engaged in programs or solely as

oversight.

Mr. Formica said that it was designed to be some programming but mostiy oversight.

Mr. Larcen recalled that the Board of Finance had a lot of questions during the budget process on fees
and activities regarding their programming and if they would meet their revenue projection. They
received reports showing a $7000 shortage which is about a 30% drop when they had been assured of
a heavy dose of activities in the spring that did not happen. He asked with this new design how they wili
know if this consolidation increases programs or not. He added that he knows that Mr. Putnam does a
great job at this type of thing.

Mr. Formica said that the Rec Trac programming has been in use throughout the whole Community
Center except for the Youth Services area and that they should have been on it and are now on it. This
programming will enable them to keep better track of these items and Mr. Putnam and Ms. Butterfield
are up to their tasks. There are also new procedures in place where Youth Services Board members
will attend functions to oversee how they are going.

Mr. Larcen asked if the Darrow Pond visit could be changed to 6 PM as 5 PM is a bit rough to make.
Mr. Formica said that he would get back to them with more information.

¢ Finance Director

Ms. Johnson said that her reports were in their packets and that they are drafts as there are items that
have come in that have not been booked yet such as the Pequot Grant, FEMA monies and Police DUI
grants. She noted that they will also have a transfer in from the Parks & Recreation Special Revenue
Fund which should meet the targeted $25,000.

Mr. Larcen asked if they were looking at a favorable variance of some $88,000.
Ms. Johnson said yes.

Mr. Larcen asked if they hit the numbers that they are expecting if they will get to the 7% fund balance.
Ms. Johnson said yes.

F. New Business
a. Special Appropriation — BOE - Computer Acquisition Program
Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTION (2)

Mr. Hart moved that it be Resolved to approve an appropriation to the Board of Education in the amount
of $177,373 for the purpose of acquiring by way of lease or purchase or a combination thereof, various

Board of Finance Regular Meeting Minutes — July 20, 2011 2



new computer and smart board equipment for the High School, Middle School, Niantic Center School,
Haynes School and Flanders School more particularly described in the East Lyme Public Schools
Proposed Year One Computer Replacement Plan 2011/12 for the tofal amount of $166,000 plus
interest at the rate of 2.42% per annum, payable in monthly installments of $2,956 over a period of five
(5) years.

Mr. Larcen seconded the motion.

Vote: 5—-0-0. Motion passed.

Mr. Formica recalled that this was at the recommendation of the Board of Finance during the budget
sessions.

Mr. Lombardo said that he feels that they have all of the back-up information on this and that this allows
them to lover their budget line item and to take a bite out of their technology replacement. He thanked
Ms. McKenney for her work on this program.

Ms. Picarazzi thanked them for the detail on the infrastructure that they want to replace and asked if
they had only one bid for the Dell Optiplex and Smartboards and if it would be prudent to get others.

Ms. McKenney said that they did go out and get others but she did not include them here so that they
would not be confused. She noted that they were also able to get some of the lowest prices in Town.

Mr. Hart asked about the Dell quote for 120 CPU’s but no monitors.
Ms. McKenney said that they do have a lot of monitors and that they only replace those that just flat out
die so that number is significantly less.

Mr. Hart asked if they plan on doing this again next year or in the next two years.
Ms. McKenney said that previously they were looking to expand and not they are looking to just make
what they have better.

Mr. Larcen asked if the network infrastructure is being purchased out of the budget.
Ms. McKenney said yes.

Ms. Picarazzi asked if this program was to be implemented over the summer.
Mr. Lombardo said that assuming that it makes it through Town Meeting that was the plan.

Mr. Kleinhans called for a vote on the motion.
Vote: 5-0-0. Motion passed.

b. Speciai Appropriation — Vehicle Acquisition Program
Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTION (3)

Mr. Kelley moved that it be Resolved to approve an appropriation in the amount of $293,501 for the
purpose of acquiring by way of lease or purchase various vehicles more particularly described in the
Town’s FY2011/2012 Equipment Acquisition Plan, as evidenced by one or more agreements for the
acquisition of said vehicles by lease or purchase or a combination thereof, for a total price of $247,681
plus interest at the rate of 2.42% per annum, payable in annual installments of $58,700 ($4,892/month)
over a period of five (5) years. The First Selectman is authorized, in the name and on behalf of the
Town, to execute and deliver any documents that may be required in connection with said transactions.
Mr. Hart seconded the motion.

Mr. Formica explained that this is a continuation of this program.

Mr. Larcen asked if they are approving this now but controlling when the time comes to draw it down.
Mr. Formica said yes, they are getting ready and this will help with the purchases.

Board of Finance Regular Mesting Minutes — July 20, 2011 3



Mr. Kleinhans called for a vote on the motion,
Vote: 6 ~0-0. Motion passed.

¢. Special Appropriation - CNRE 2011/2012 Capital Improvement Program
Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTION (4)

Ms. Picarazzi moved to appropriate the following projects in CNRE Fund 32 which are consistent with
the 2011/2012 Capital Improvement Plan — CAD Software & Survey Equipment - $3000; Replacement
of Town Department Computers - $12,000; Replace carpet Town Hall Downstairs (except Public
Works) and associated office improvements - $35,000; Roof Replacement Highway Garage (existing) -
$50,000; HVAC Pump Replacement — ELCC - $20,000; Various Town-wide roof replacement - $50,000;
Sidewalk Repair - $50,000; Grand Street Boar Launch Repair - $70,000; and Playscape enhancements
McCook Park - $20,000 for a total of $310,000 CNRE 2011/2012,

Mr. Larcen seconded the motion.

Mr. Formica explained that some of these require Town Meeting approval and are necessary for the
move that is going on downstairs.

Mr. Larcen asked if the sidewalk repair is for old sidewalks only or some new also.
Mr. Formica said that it is for those that have popped up and need repair.

Mr. Kleinhans called for a vote on the motion.
Vote: 5~ 0-0. Molion passed.

d. Fiscal Year End June 30, 2011 — Transfers of $141,974.03 within departments
Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTON (5)

Mr. Kelley moved to ratify departmental fransfers in the amount of $141,974.03 processed for fiscal
year end June 30, 2011. (breakdown attached)

Mr. Hart seconded the maotion.

Mr. Formica explained the legal and said that they seem to be making progress with it.
Mr. Larcen asked for the total spent on New England National.
Mr. Formica said that it dates back to 2001 and that he would get them a breakdown.

Mr. Kleinhans called for a vote on the motion.
Vote: 5-0-0. Motion passed.

e. Fiscal Year End June 30, 2011 - Transfers of $24,277 for fuel (Heating oil/lPropane)
Mr, Kleinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTON (6)

Mr. Harts moved to approve a transfer in the amount of $24,277 {o account 1-01-01-113-400-213 from
the following accounts: $3500 from Custodians — 1-01-01-113-100-311; $1001 from Overtime — 1-01-
01-113-100-314; and $19,776 from Contingency ~ 1-01-01-120-200-500.

Ms. Picarazzi seconded the motion.

Mr. Kleinhans called for a vote on the motion.
Vote: 5-0-0. Motion passed.

f. Fiscal Year End June 30, 2011 - Transfers of $58,724.49 within departments
Mr. Kieinhans called for a motion for discussion.

*MOTON (7)

Board of Finance Regular Meesting Minutes — July 20, 2011 4



Mr. Hart moved to ratify deparimental transfers in the amount of $58,724.49 processed for fiscal year
end June 30, 2011. (breakdown attached)
Ms. Picarazzi seconded the motion.

Mr. Kleinhans cailed for a vote on the motion.
Vote: 5-0-0. Motion passed.

G. Old Business

¢+ Sub-Committee Report: Financial Policies

Mr. Kelley said they will be meeting on August 12, 2011 at 8 AM. They will discuss the assistance for
the elderly that was brought up at their meetings.

¢+ Review of Open ltems
There were none. Mr. Kleinhans asked that this item be removed from the agenda.

H. Public Discussion
Mr. Kleinhans called for Public Discussion.

There was none.

1. Board Comments
Mr. Kleinhans said that he was approached by Art Carlson to give them an Open Space presentation
and asked that it be set up for the next meeting to coincide with the Darrow Pond item.

J. Adjournment
Mr. Kleinhans called for a motion to adjourn.

*MOTION (8)

Mr. Larcen moved {o adjourn this Regular Meeting of the East Lyme Board of Finance at 8:12 PM.
Mr. Kelley seconded the motion.

Vote: 5~ 0~ 0. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Zmitruk,
Recording Secretary

Board of Finance Regular Mesting Minutes — July 20, 2011



LIBBUSIEPZH L L-0LOZ DACIOOY SPIB0E O] IS JO/SURI L NYEN TO\S S JaWwalu A1psodiia \sBumes (B0 RS NIAZL SCASEUNISS PUE SIUALRDIOMD

£0'PI6 LYLS 7LOL
“21BLURSS |BublG uey) Jalealb so1as] 4oL JUOD/AUCD 3014 | ZFZ-008-10L-L 01 0L [B2LR10 Ld|Z1P-00L-10L=10~L0-1 | Uewoa1@8 || 10z/6/9
00°00¢ JU0D/SBUNSBIN| ZHZ-008-LEL-L0-L0-L] wosd Sjuaaz epads|gcz-00z-1EL-10-L0-L| 2a3
seied-eUod o) 730 0} uonnquiuen| 00°058 BuisIBAPY|$6Z-00E-LEL~L0-L0-L] WOId SiuBAT [B10adS|9EZ-002-181-10-L0~F| Dd3 |+ L02/8/8
“ajewinsa Jold wey) duy 1Se| Jo) Jusu|oJua 1aag| D0'GZE sclt sng10S-006-8LY-Cb-L0-L sdul WBWwydnUg|Z06-006-8L-0v-10-L] YOO | LL0Z/LS
“SjeLSa sneiaRad Ul §1$02 e sprisul jou pig| 00°05k WIBW SPIYBA|0ZZ-00Z-LL2-62-L0-| auoydaR )| L0Z-005-212-G2-10-L]  gdN 110/
AO3 Aq ssauppe 03 SWel Juiew bpig snolea| 00°005°s 10 121peISn | ¥ LE-DOL-EL L-L0-L0-L e opig|egz-00z-eL L-1o-Lc-L]  Bpig LLOZ/OZ/G
Z UoiElS 04 102100 Juiew auoyd meusy| 00°05E uonuUBABId 21| EpZ-002-212-G2-L0-L suoydaR [ 1L0Z-008-212-62-10-1] QAN | LLOZ/SE/S
"Buiping 4o Juoy Ul butume o} Jieday| 000G UOBUBARIG B | E4Z-002-212-62-L0-L Wiew Boig|Z22-002-LLe-S2-L0-L| Q4N | LL0z/5els
8dA} duj yoea Joj [BLibUO LI SadUalagip pelewnss| 00098 sdll] sng| 1 0S-00G-81Ly-0r10-L sdu] UeWyILUT[Z0S-005-8L-C10-L| YOO | LLOZ/EZT/S
szaydjedsi Joj swaag pajsadxaun| 00005 'S SUHBAC| $12-00L-722-62-30-L sJauoedsiq 1 d[E12-001-¥2Z-G2-L0-L| IEUSIBI 4 | LLOZ/BLIS
: JOBRUCD 00°000'01 HIQ HYS/AIALBUCT915-001-012-G2- 101
Jad SHIYS [[4 ©) pSBU B mc_ummho SUOSED) SNOLRA 00°000's 330 JeOg/AWIIBAQ|SLS-00L-BLZ-5Z-L0-]
Jog aWR JO Spouad PaPUSIXa 104 N0 USQ SABY SIS | 00°00L'G $2|9BISU0D 1d[Z15-001-912-6Z-L0-L
[RIOADS eak ayl mcmso "SIUNOOoE SNOLEA ut s[qejieAg Do.oow._. easd td|ZLy-0sL-eLe-5e- Lo~L
SpUN4 SLWINBAQ 301|G4 104 papdeu Burpun) [euonippY | 00000 [BOUBDBWIISAO | P 1L E-00L-91L2-52- 101
06000 43dool] juspIsay|§LL-001-9Le-62- 10| B010d/AWLBAQ | ¥L5-00L-8L8-52-L0- L]  @%yed  [110e/91/8
papaau cipel O 2ouduteluRwW pavueldunt 52811 bulliel 1 [£pZ-00E-FZ2-62-L0~L BN CIPRY | 8E-002-F22-Ge- L0~ ] [BUSIBIN 4 [L10Z/0L/S
38N BADSIBS spun) enxe sadojoaus Bunng Ainr Jodj gL og $1800 UORBII0D|85Z-00E-E0L-L0-1L0-1 salddng 251N[0ZE-00£-€01-10-10-L] X2L
awi] 3 urpay ssep suen sadojaug Bulig Anried| 00002 Mo|ly uosedodsuel 116H2-008-601-10-L0-1 souddng JSIN|QZE-00€-C0L-L0-10-L]  Xel
S3PIS Ylog 4o asn puiq yooq sadojanux Buing Anp Jod|z8°co Buipug ¥oogt/62-00€-€01-L0-10-1 sayddng 2sIN[0ze-00e-€01-L0-10-L]  xel LLOZ/OLIS
3lo.d Juswnoop buitueos toy spuny feuclippy| 00911 UOBARSASd DUOISIHI/6Z-008-201-L0-L0-1 1D p1003y puBZ62Z-002-20L-L0-L0-L| WD L |1 LOZ/SZ/Y
3|QelIRAR SPUNY 918[dWod 0O0d '9be1sod 10 Spund| 266 d00d - BURULA[85Z-00E-62L-L0-LO-L sanddng SSINi 0ZE-00E-621~L0~L0-L | WwoD Ueld| | LOZ/B L/
8in0Q Buucg € DINDD @Bl 0} 3Py X Jod| 00251 510 joid Ul $anQ[1yZ-00E-€0L-10-L0-L| . AUOD [BUCISS3}0Id | Z5Z-008-C0L-L0-L0-L|  Xel LLOZ/Si
"Pa55E00.d JBISUBSUOSED! SNOLRBA IC) SPUNy 00°0000% aied [eluaq WieaH|/zZ1-001-+LL-LO-L0-L| /1n00 |8lBuss) 1808 8EZ-0r L P LL-10-L0-L] OSIA/DD
Buluewsal sjunosoe snouea BuizAjeue Jsyy 9se3 NIN| 00°000°6C dwog SIONOM[EZ1-C0L-F) 1-L0-L0-L[¢ 1A09D |2iaueD) BT EEZ-0r ¥ L L-L0-10-L| SSIN/DD
o} anp |eba) 1009 [RIBUSD JO) PEPIBL SPUN) [BUONPPY | DO000' & | S 10087 [BB3N[9EZ-0v L+ 11 L0-L0-L] \ IACD) |e1euas) 8B [eSz-0v [+ 1 1-L0-10- 1| OSIN/OD
00°000°L BuiuoZ [eB6a7| ¥EZ-0rL¥ | 1-10-L0" L] W05 [Bieuas) (2B |€EZ-0v L P LL-L0-L0-L| ISI/OD | LLCariv
Jajsuel} 10l uosedy junowy uonduasag #Junoooy uonduosaq # N0y 1daq ayeQq
JUNGIDY WO UNOVY 0L

L1/010Z JeaA [edsly
sigjsuel] jabpng
BwAT 1se3 JO UMOL

(S




LISDYSTSIX B L L-0L0T oacuddy SpIBOE O] JSF JBSURI LN YA TO\SSI 1Bwa) Ariodws \SBumas JE20 MSNIATLSO\SSUNSS PUB SJUBLINSOD

[6rvzees s TY.LOL |
apewnsa ewbuo uey Jaiealb paanN| /5 CEr'R buldd: | m15eA AING{962-012-218-0E-10-1 [ond199|4|122-01 €L L E-0E- 10"
S2010AUI aUOYdB|3) |BUY 1o} BuDLny [RUONIPRY | £2°9EL culddi) jaisepn Aing| 962-012-2LE-0E-L0-L auoyde|al| LOZ-00E~LLE0E-LO-L
SJELLNSS [BUIDLO UEY) JOIESIb peaN| 68 60t A /AInaBLOT | 9L E-00L-L LE-OE-LO-L [zuoseas 14! ZLr001-418-08-10-L]  amd
spewnse [euibuc ueyy Jajealb peeN| 00 Orr 210 WUSAIABUOT [aLZ-00 L FEZ-G2- 1 0-1 | ISROPBR/WWODAI] €80 G L 2-00 L-bEe-Se- 0L
Sjewssa jeubiio uey) ejealb paan| £4'106'L Buiuied) [£2-002-+22-62-10-1 aWLBaAD ¥ 1L 2-00L-P22-52-10-1 | BN Jow3
pajoau0d Z1/1L0Z 108u0du; Junowe Jabpng rpuiBuo! 00°051 slWan0[v18-001-812-G2-10-1 Anabuol|oLe00L-8L2-52-10-1]  add
ayewnss [eubuo ueqy J5easb psaN| e ver | BUBAO[¥1.9-00L-£1.2-62- 101 siBBld 1d[zLe001-21i2-62-+0-L| QN
Siewsa reubuo ueyyJayealb peaN| F 0L speJed/0n2d 1002|£18-00L-912-62-10- 1 BWIBAC ¥1LE-00L-812-52~10-L] 33lo4
sseyoand Addns [ew 10) Bupuny [eUoRIPPY | #0°99 JogueH JO IR | §ZZ-00Z-9E L~ 10101 sayddng SsIN|0ZE-00E-0€ L-10-10~L \BIN_ JogJeH
53010AU} suoUdaIa) [BUY Joj BUIpURy [BUCHIPPY| 08 2t siwelbold wnasn[9ez-002-7E L -10-L0-1 sucydae | LOZ-00EFEL-LO-L0~L] SIiBH S
sjuawalinbar adeysod o} Bulpuny [BUCHIPPY| 13766 diysIaquan,/sanQ|Sye-008-2¢ L-10- 101 2681804 | +02-00£-2E -1 0-1L 01
slewnsa [eulbuo uey) J91ea.b S0IMRS [RUBIDIOBS] vEOLL 0D SuNsanizez-008-2L-10-10-1 [ Aveg Buipiosay 14[Z1v-00L-2EL-L0-10-L] YA
adioau) Aed o} Buipuny jeuclppY| SLLL JOd bunud  66Z-008-6Z1-10-10-1 sa)ddng 281IN|02E-008-621-10-10-L
‘ _ 00'GzE UMO L - JOQB|SEZ-0% L-tr| L-LO-10-L |2ba7 buue|gl/e2-0v L-tL L-10-L0- L
"sajewnsa [euIblo uel Jajeall atem |L0Z 00'20Z'L (€697 BUILOZ[pEZ-0v ¥ L L-L0"LO-L |2B37 Buluteid] J£2-07 L L L-LO-LO-L
‘0€ sunr ybnouuy saojoaul [eB3| Joj pauinbal Buipund "G za"t 12537 LOREAIBSLOD |8E2-07 L L L-L0 L0~} 1eBa BUlUUeld | 762-0% b7l b-L0-L0-L
"9SED NIN| 00'884' 2L Sul [eUa/WeSH]ZZ1-00 1| 110~ 10~ 12587 1A05 UBS[EEZ-0rL-PL1-L0"10-L
©) anp pajediogue uey; Jarest sousuadxe apn "L 1LOZ[ 00°000°0L Sd -Joqey[9cz-0v vl i-L0-LO-} 125871009 Uag[£€Z-0rL-¥i L-L0-L0"L
‘ge aunp yBnoay sastoaul 1e863) oy pannbal Butpund[ 00°000°S UMo ) - 104eT|SeZ-0vL 4L L-1L0-L0-L (2057 08 UaD|EEE-0%L-FLL-10-10-L
S8I0AUI SOUBINSUI [RUY IS4 Bupuny [BuslippY| $59€ Su[ [BRBC/UHESH] 22100171 L-L0-L0-L BOUBINSU] 8762 L-00L-FL L-L0-L0-L| 051N ® DD
§EDI0AUI BUGUdS)3] [eul 1o} BUIpUN] eUSHIpPY| y0'98S | SUBPOISND[ L LE-001-EL L=L0-L0~L sauoydale ) | LOZ-00S-E L L=LC-10-1] BN DRIg |1 10Z/0E/9
1BIN UonuB028Y] JSSIUN|0A 10} JRUOIHPDY| 00'00Z S1010nsu| Weibold S L #0158 L v-D-L0-L sayddng weboid| 12e-008-8L¥-0F-1.0-L
Siuaaa 151 03 A9Q07 9073 103 AL 2SeuRing| 00°000'L sdu | sng|106-005-8L -0t~ L0-) sanddng wWelsold| 1 2e-00s-gL-0v-L0-Li  vOD  |[1L02vZ/8
) 00°LLE sa)ddng 98I | 02€-00E-£ 1 2-G2-L0L VB S10I8A] 0ZZ-002-L L2620 L
SN mo“_%cm%%%““w%w%ﬂww Sioyouz)) 00085 30H [Euoibay 0vZ-00Z-412-52 40" JUEIN OPIYBA[0ZZ-002-L1 2620
i i 00 EPL SN[ LOE-008-212-G2-10-1 WP BPRIBA0ZZ-002-212-62-1071] 44N
WAz Lonubooay Jesjunion B Jo4] 007002 SI019NASU; WRIBo. g[S 1L Z-008-8Ly-08-10-L SS3IAIBS WEIB0Id[§1LZ-008-81L-0v-L0-L]  wOD  [LL0zZ/iELie
Jajsuel] 10} UOSEDY unowy uonduasag # IUNoooy uonduasag # JUNnoodoY 1daq aleq
JUNOJDY WO JUNo22Yy O

LL/0LOZ 1B3A [BDSI]
siajsuel]) 1abpng
AWAT 3SE JO UMO]

( Ey@3on/
: A




